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Dear Sir/Madame,

Regarding appeal reference APP/C3430/C/24/3351497 — Land at Whiston, Penkridge,
Staffordshire, ST19 5QH, the Inspectorate issued a letter on 12 December 2024, inviting
the Local Planning Authority to consider whether the National Planning Policy Framework

2024 and Planning Policy for Traveller Sites 2024 have relevance to the above-noted case.

The Local Planning Authority has considered the Framework 2024 and responds that the
lack of a five-year supply is a material consideration, as outlined within paragraph 155 of
the Framework 2024.

As requested, the appellant’s agent is copied into this correspondence.

Kind regards,

Emma Posillico

Senior Planning Enforcement Officer
Planning Enforcement

South Staffordshire Council

Tel: (01902) 696000
www.sstaffs.gov.uk

Stay Connected - sign up to receive free alerts and updates containing news and
information.

Follow the Council on Twitter, Facebook, LinkedIn and YouTube.
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We process your personal data in accordance with our Privacy Notice. If you have any
queries or would like to exercise any of your rights in relation to your personal data, please

contact dpo@sstaffs.gov.uk.

This message is intended solely for the addressee and may contain confidential
information. If you have received this message in error, please send it back to us, and
immediately and permanently delete it. Do not use, copy or disclose the information
contained in this message or in any attachment.

From: teamel @planninginspectorate.gov.uk <teamel@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Sent: 12 December 2024 17:18

To: External Email for DM Appeals <Appeals@sstaffs.gov.uk>
Subject: Planning Inspectorate APP/C3430/C/24/3351497: Land at Whiston ST19 5QH

CAUTION-THIS EMAIL WAS SENT FROM OUTSIDE THE COUNCIL. DONT OPEN LINKS OR
ATTACHMENTS UNLESS YOURE SURE YOU CAN TRUST THIS SENDER!

The Planning Inspectorate (England)
Temple Quay House, 2 The Square, Temple Quay, Bristol, BS1 6PN

The Planning Inspectorate (Wales)
Crown Buildings, Cathays Park, Cardiff, CF10 3NQ

http://www.planningportal.gov.uk/planninginspectorate
Twitter: @PINSgov

This communication does not constitute legal advice.

How we use your information

The Planning Inspectorate takes its data protection responsibilities for the information you
provide us with very seriously. To find out more about how we use and manage your
personal data, please go to our privacy notice.
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